SITES TO VISIT

Old Dam:

Built in the late 1800s, this
stone dam once powered many

of Manlius’ grain mills.
Limestone Creek:

Named for the sedimentary
bedrock that makes up its
banks, the creek runs through
the park, marking one side of

its border.
Tom Whorrall Pavilion:

This Pavilion is named for
Thomas Whortrall, who was a
former Police Chief of Man-
lius, and who dedicated endless

hours to maintaining the park.

Emergency:

911

Poison Control:
1(800)-222-1222

Poison lvy Identification:

Poison Sumac

Potaon vy

How to Avoid Ticks:

Wear repellent to avoid ticks.

Always conduct a tick check after walk-
ing in the woods. If you see signs of a
fever or bulls eye rash, call a doctor
immediately.

Mill Run is a smoke-free facility.

Mill Run is a carry in/carry out park.
Please be sure to remove garbage and
dispose of it properly.

MILL RUN
PARK
MANLIUS

Mill Run Park is 39 acres of
land that was originally
targeted to be an apart-
ment complex. Luckily this
never happened, as Adele
Nelson, a widow who lived
on Whetstone Road, sold
her land to the village of
Manlius in 1977.

Trails were developed in
the park, and playground
equipment added. Thomas
Whorrall and a summer
youth crew he lead, main-
tained the park for many
years.

Today the park is open
from dawn to dusk for all
the public to enjoy.
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Mileage

Yellow Trail— 1 mile

Red Trail— 6/10 mile
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